

Jacqueline Muchirahondo Registered Nurse – Adult

Expert Witness



Prison Nurse Expert Witness

General Background

A Registered General Nurse since 1995 experienced in Criminal Justice Nursing, Substance Misuse. Previous experience in the NHS as a critical care nurse in General, Neurology and Cardiac Critical Care. Management responsibilities included direct supervision of a team of nurses, health care assistance as well as mentoring students, implementation of infection control policies, clinical governance, staff training and competency assessments.

Monitoring and auditing of clinical practice.

Key Skills:

- General Nursing
- Critical Care Nursing: Cardiac, General, Neurology and Neurosurgery
- Telephone Triage
- Primary Care Nursing (Prison Services)
- Complex Care Community Care
- Care of The Elderly
- Substance Misuse Nursing

Professional Qualifications

Diploma in General Nursing -1995 Mentoring and Enabling in Care –London Southbank University -2009 Critical Care Course - 2012 Bachelor of Science (Honours) Nursing Studies

Employment and Experience

Change Grow Live - Non Medical Prescriber, Substance Rough sleepers and Homeless Team - January 2024 to date

Change Grow Live - Lead Nurse November 2021 to January 2024 Primary Care Nurse - HMP Grampian July 2019 to date October 2021 Herts Urgent Care - Clinical Advisor Nov 2017 to January 2018 Primary Care Nurse - HMP Peterborough -March 2016-July 2019 Papworth Hospital NHS Trust Critical Care Nurse - November 2013 to April 2016 Pulse Community Healthcare –Community Nurse - November 2012 – November 2013

Peterborough and Stamford NHS Trust ITU/HDU Sept 2009 - Nov 2012 National Hospital for Neurology and Neurosurgery (ITU/HDU) Sept 2007 - August 2009 West Hertfordshire Hospitals NHS Trust - August 2006 - August 2007

Jacqueline Muchirahondo

Registered Nurse- Adult

Expert Witness

AMG Consultancy Services Limited

Expert Witness Background

Associated with AMG Consultancy Services Limited acting in the capacity of expert witness in a specialist field of nursing. Able to utilise professional skills and experience to facilitate report writing, and the development of skills to prepare expert witness reports.

Specialisms include:

- Basic Life Support
- Critical Care/ICU/High Dependency
- General Adult Nursing
- Infection Prevention & Control
- Medicines management
- Nasogastric Feeding
- Prison & Custody Health
- Registered General Nurse
- Tracheotomy
- Triage Nursing
- Vaccinations
- Venepuncture/cannulation

(Awaiting on attendance of the Bond Solon Certified Legal Training Courses: "Excellence in report writing" and "Courtroom Skills training")

Memberships

- Nursing and Midwifery Council (NMC)
- Royal College of Nursing (RCN)